From: Records _Access

To: 76416-71090885@requests.muckrock.com”

Subject: RE: New York Freedom of Information Law Request #2534
Date: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 10:14:00 AM

Attachments: Amarel (#2534)-2538 - Letter - 7.10.19.ndf

Dear Mr. Amarel,

On July 10t & July 11" we emailed you FOIL Request #2534-2538's response.
Please see attached.

Thank you.

From: 76416-71090885@requests.muckrock.com <76416-71090885@requests.muckrock.com>
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 5:03 AM

To: Records _Access <Records._Access@exec.ny.gov>

Subject: RE: New York Freedom of Information Law Request #2534

Office of the Governor - New York
FOIL Office

State Street and Washington Ave
Albany, NY 12224

July 29, 2019
This is a follow up to request number 2534:
To Whom It May Concern:

| wanted to follow up on the following New York Freedom of Information Law request, copied below, and originally submitted on July 2, 2019. Please let me know
when | can expect to receive a response. You had assigned it reference number #2534.

Thanks for your help, and let me know if further clarification is needed.

Filed via MuckRock.com

E-mail (Preferred): 76416-71090885@requests.muckrock.com

Upload documents directly: https://accounts.muckrock.com/accounts/login/?
next=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.muckrock.com%2Faccounts%2Flogin%2F%3Fnext%3D%252Faccounts%252Fagency_login%252Fgovernors-office-194%252Frich-
azzopardi-last-200-pages-of-emails-about-zemsky-
76416%252F%253Femail%253DRecords._Access%252540exec.ny.gov&url_auth_token=AAAjx4wkjlUDeQqZrXjCEvc2xS8%3A1hslYs%3AH4PRWLT4gHQ6BS7-
89neTOAT8FU

Is this email coming to the wrong contact? Something else wrong? Use the above link to let us know.

For mailed responses, please address (see note):
MuckRock News

DEPT MR 76416

411A Highland Ave

Somerville, MA 02144-2516

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent through MuckRock by the above in order to better track, share, and manage
public records requests. Also note that improperly addressed (i.e., with the requester's name rather than "MuckRock News" and the department number) requests might
be returned as undeliverable.

On July 12, 2019:
Subject: RE: New York Freedom of Information Law Request #2534
Hi,

Thanks so much for your help with this request! | really appreciate it.

Sincerely,
Taylor Amarel

OnJuly 11, 2019:

Subject: RE: New York Freedom of Information Law Request #2534
Good Afternoon Mr. Amarel,

We sent you an email yesterday in regards to FOIL requests #2534-2538.
Please see attached letter that was sent.

Kind regards,

Records Access

On July 11, 2019:
Subject: RE: New York Freedom of Information Law Request #2534
Hi,

Thanks so much for your help with this request! | really appreciate it.

Sincerely,
Taylor Amarel


mailto:Records._Access@exec.ny.gov
mailto:76416-71090885@requests.muckrock.com

STaTE OF NEW YORK
Executive CHAMBER
ALBANY 12224

July 10, 2019

Via Email: 76416-71090885@requests.muckrock.com
Taylor Amarel

MuckRock News

DEPT MR 76416

411A Highland Ave

Somerville, MA 02144-2516

FOIL Requests: #2534-2538
Dear Mr. Amarel:

This letter responds to your correspondence dated July 2, 2019, which pursuant to FOIL,
requested:

#2534: to obtain the last 200 pages of emails sent to, from, or
copied to Rich Azzopardi, a senior adviser to Gov. Andrew
Cuomo, that contain the non-case-sensitive key-string "Zemsky"

#2535: to obtain the last 200 pages of emails sent to, from, or
copied to Rich Azzopardi, a senior adviser to Gov. Andrew
Cuomo, that contain the non-case-sensitive key-string "EB-5"

#2536: to obtain the last 200 pages of emails sent to, from, or
copied to Gov. Andrew Cuomo, that contain the non-case-sensitive
key-string "Zemsky"

#2537: to obtain the last 200 pages of emails sent to, from, or
copied to Rich Azzopardi, a senior adviser to Gov. Andrew
Cuomo, that contain the non-case-sensitive key-string
"Mastroianni"

#2538: to obtain the last 200 pages of emails sent to, from, or
copied to Andrew Cuomo containing the non-case-sensitive key-
string: "lichtenstein™

The New York State Executive Chamber has conducted a diligent search of available
records and did not locate records responsive to your request.

Pursuant to Public Officers Law 8 89(4)(a), you have thirty (30) days to take a written
appeal of this determination. You may appeal by writing: FOIL Appeals Officer, Executive
Chamber, State Capitol, Albany, New York, 12224,



mailto:76416-71090885@requests.muckrock.com



Very truly yours,

Qnte

Valerie Lubanko
FOIL Counsel
Records Access Officer






On July 10, 2019:
Subject: FOI Requests
Dear Mr. Amarel,

Please see the attached correspondence in relation to your Freedom of Information Law ("FOIL") requests.
Regards,

Suzi Corellis
Assistant to the Records Access Officer

On July 2, 2019:
Subject: New York Freedom of Information Law Request: Rich Azzopardi Last 200 Pages of Emails About Zemsky

To Whom It May Concern:
Pursuant to the New York Freedom of Information Law, | hereby request the following records:

1 would like to obtain the last 200 pages of emails sent to, from, or copied to Rich Azzopardi, a senior adviser to Gov. Andrew Cuomo, that contain the non-case-
sensitive key-string "Zemsky"

You may start with the most recent email (as of the time you receive this request). Convert this email to PDF and then proceed to the immediately prior email until 200
pages of emails have been produced.

| request that you ignore spam, junk mail, or newsletters.
The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not being made for commercial purposes.

In the event that there are fees, | would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of fulfilling my request. | would prefer the request filled
electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or CD-ROM if not.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. | look forward to receiving your response to this request within 5 business days, as the statute
requires.

Sincerely,
Taylor Amarel

Filed via MuckRock.com

E-mail (Preferred): 76416-71090885@requests.muckrock.com

Upload documents directly: https://accounts.muckrock.com/accounts/login/?
next=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.muckrock.com%2Faccounts%2Flogin%2F%3Fnext%3D%252Faccounts%252Fagency_login%252Fgovernors-office-194%252Frich-
azzopardi-last-200-pages-of-emails-about-zemsky-
76416%252F%253Femail%253DRecords._Access%252540exec.ny.gov&url_auth_token=AAAjx4wkjlUDeQqZrXjCEvc2xS8%3A1hslYs%3AH4PRWLT4gHQ6BS7-
89neTOAT8FU

Is this email coming to the wrong contact? Something else wrong? Use the above link to let us know.

For mailed responses, please address (see note):
MuckRock News

DEPT MR 76416

411A Highland Ave

Somerville, MA 02144-2516

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent through MuckRock by the above in order to better track, share, and manage
public records requests. Also note that improperly addressed (i.e., with the requester's name rather than "MuckRock News" and the department number) requests might
be returned as undeliverable.



